

Meeting Minutes
From February Meeting 2007

Meeting called to order at 7:02pm 2/6/07

Secretary's Report

Approved by: Jason E.
2nd by: Jason F.

Treasurer's Report

Given by: Katie

Checking \$3,607.36
Savings \$31,823.68
No outstanding bills
Andrew checked on 2007 track rental

Approved by: Jason F.
2nd: by: Steve

Competition Report:

Given by: Andrew

Getting contract details 2007 session

Corvette Club autocross is a go
2 workers needed (Dan, Andrew)
They will bring own equipment to their next event

2nd annual Solstice club event scheduled for June

Haven't heard about divisional event

Rally cross dates are 3/4/07, 4/1/07, 9/9/07,10/14/07
All Sundays
No national rally event

Approved by: Mike
2nd by: Dan

RE Report

Given by: Steve

Jack's Banquet went well

Legends a possibility for banquet next year

Talked about people going to national event.

Motion by Jason that all Steve's rally cross cars be **RED**
2nd by Dan

New 1st place trophy's are in.
Cost per \$2.50

Approved: by: Jason F.
2nd: Andrew

Old Business

Bus upgrades are not done yet

Need to order new trophy cones for other places from Tapco.
Talked about trophy place sticker's

Andrew checked on Fort Campbell autocross and they are very interested.

Nashville Auto Auction is interested in letting us use their parking lot for a TRSCCA event.
(As per. Steve)

New Business

Brian Johns want to clarify high points leader

Dan makes motion to form High points committee
2nd by: Tara
The high points committee will be **Steve, Brian, Andrew, and Jason F.**

EVO School sold

TRSCCA asked to host EVO event.

TRSCCA found hosting EVO School not to be cost effective.

EVO School will still do events on old terms.

Motion to adjourn by: Steve
2nd by: Andrew

